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Sent: 26-07-2014
To: David Burke; David Burke; Denis Long
From: EPA Notification <noreply>

FD Licence Issued for D0134-01

The Board of the Agency made a final decision on the waste water discharge licence
application Castlemartyr, Register No. D0134-01. As your correspondence was
received by the Agency after the Board’s decision, the Agency cannot consider your
correspondence as a submission in accordance with the Regulations.

A copy of the Decision and Inspector’s Report, including all associated
documentation, will be available for inspection on the Agency’s website www.epa.ie
as soon as possible.
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